



SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

A Mechanical Engineering professional with 30 years of expertise & Leadership skills in Project Management, Quality Assurance / Control and Health, Safety & Environment (HSE), spanning various industrial and construction activity involving Mechanical Structural work, Storage Tanks, Pressure Vessels, Piping, etc.

A pragmatic lateral thinker, result oriented, focus on Top & Bottom Lines, with a special care for Team working balance, interacting with every level of the organization from Senior Management to Frontline workers

Primary Strength include wide Experience in Project Management of Various EPC Projects, Implementation of continuous improvement process & Quality, Health, Safety & Environment Management System as per ISO 9001 : 2015, ISO 45001:2018 & ISO 14001 : 2015 requirements in the capacity of Management Representative across the spectrum of the company. Development and implementation of the company's Project Execution Plan, Construction Method Statement, Quality & HSE Procedures including Project Quality Plans, ITP's, Project HSE Plan & HSE Procedures. In-depth knowledge of codes and standard requirements of API 510, API 650, API 620, AWS, SSPC, ASTM/ASME/ANSI/EN Standards, SABIC, Saudi Electricity (SEC) Standards & Saudi Aramco Standards.

QUALIFICATIONS & APPROVALS

SL#	Qualifications	Year
PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS		
1.	ASNT NDT Level III in UT, MT, PT, RT & VT (Valid Until – Nov. 2022) from American Society for Non Destructive Testing, Columbus, Ohio, U.S.A	1998/2004 /2017
2.	Certified API 510 – Pressure Vessel Inspector by American Petroleum Institute	2009
3.	Certified Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for Industrial Radiography by King Abdul Aziz Centre for Science and Technology, Riyadh. (KACST)	2009
4.	Certified Lead Auditor for Quality Management System based on ISO 9001:2008 from SGS, accredited by IRCA, UK	2010
5.	Certified Internal Auditor for Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series, OHSAS 18001:2007 from Germanisher Lloyds Company, accredited by IRCA, UK	2010
6.	NEBOSH - International General Certificate in Occupational Health & Safety	2012
7.	Certified Lead Auditor for Environmental Management System based on ISO 14001:2004 from SGS, accredited by IRCA, UK	2013
8.	Project Management Professional (PMP) from Project Management Institute (PMI,USA)	2020

RAZACK MOHAMED JAVIDH PMP®
QHSE / Project Management Manager – Construction

APPROVALS		
1.	Approved as QA Manager for Saudi Aramco Storage Tanks for Jazan Refinery North Tank Farm Facility - B. I. No. :10-01055-0004	2014
2.	Approved as QA Manager for Saudi Aramco , Wasea Bulk Plant Storage Tanks Project – BI 10-00795 – SAP NO. 70013370	2011
3.	Approved as QC Manager for Saudi Aramco , Two Grades of Gasoline Storage Tanks Project for South West Area (Jeddah, Jizan & Abha). (BI : 10-03548)	2006
EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS		
1.	Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering (Associate Member of the Institution of Engineers, India) From Institution of Engineers, Calcutta, India	1989
TRAININGS & SEMINARS		
1.	Project Management Professional (PMP) - Classroom Training by Nistha Technologies India – Pvt. Ltd.	2010
2.	Completed Short Course in Gamma Ray Source Projector Maintenance conducted by ASNT - Saudi Arabian Section	2009

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

POSITION : PROJECT MANAGEMENT MANAGER / QHSE MANAGER
DURATION : FROM NOV. 2009 TO TILL DATE
EMPLOYER : HIDADA CONTRACTING COMPANY LTD., JEDDAH, K.S.A

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Review and monitor the performance of all the EPC projects of Hidada and provide overall Projects report to Management.
- Review the Project Trends of the Projects with respect to Original Planned Schedules, Manpower Histogram & Equipment Histogram.
- Compile and Review of all individual Monthly Project Reports to Monthly overall Project Progress Report in form of Management Information System Report (MIS) and table to Management.
- Review the P&L of Individual Projects and monitoring Project Budget and preparing Budget Forecast & Cash Plan.
- Provide Project Payment Collection Report to Finance and Management.
- Assist Estimation Department in review of Technical Aspects of project and providing assistance for Construction Methodology, Project Schedule, Manpower & Equipment Histograms.
- Review and Approve Annual Department Budgets to be aligned with the company Business Plan - focusing on greater efficiency, augmented productivity and enhanced quality.

RAZACK MOHAMED JAVIDH PMP®
QHSE / Project Management Manager – Construction

- Member of Senior Management Team assigned to prepare Five Year Business Plan and Operational Excellence.
- Reporting directly to the President/COO in the capacity of Project Management Manager and Corporate QHSE Manager. Updating management regarding Project Overall Reports, QHSE statistics and trends to ensure the Company's Vision and Mission are effectively enforced and monitored.
- Prepare Annual budget for Project Management & QHSE Dept. and manage the department within the approved budget – focusing on greater efficiency, augmented productivity and enhanced quality.
- Identify staff development and training needs and ensure training is provided to Project & QHSE personnel.
- Collaborate with Site Project & Quality Control function to ensure that compliance to customer requirements is fully achieved at every stage of the product realization. Lead team(s) to address Project Specific issues and assign relevant Project Resources.
- Assist QA Department to ensure Compliance to Client and Project Specific requirements as identified through Internal & Client Audits.
- Approve all Technical Procedures and Documents – Project Execution Plan, Project Schedule, Manpower Histogram & Equipment Histogram, Quality & HSE Procedures.
- Review and evaluate Vendors & Subcontractors to verify the possibility to subcontract specific portions of a site work.
- Working to the requirements of different industrial codes - ASME Sec. II, V, VIII & IX, API 650, API 620, AWS D1.1, AWWA, ANSI B31.1, ANSI B31.3, EN, API 560, API 653 and National Board inspection Code.
- Executed the following Major Projects, in the capacity of PMM/QHSE Manager:
 1. 86 Nos. of Storage Tank Farm Project for Saudi Aramco Jizan Refinery North Tank Facility.
 2. 20 Nos. of Storage Tanks for Saudi Aramco Jizan Refinery Utilities Area.
 3. Various Storage Tanks, including Piping for Saline Water Conversion Corporation (SWCC)
 4. Various Storage Tanks, including Piping for Power Plants for Saudi Electric Company.

POSITION : OPERATIONS MANAGER – NDT & RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER (RSO)
DURATION : FROM AUG 2008 TO OCT. 2009
EMPLOYER : SAUDI PIONEERS FOR SPECIALIZED SERVICES (SPSS) - DAMMAM, K.S.A

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Managing all the Operations of the company
- Liaison with different clients including Saudi Aramco, SABIC, SEC to ensure Project completion as per Project Schedule.

RAZACK MOHAMED JAVIDH PMP®
QHSE / Project Management Manager – Construction

- Ensure the Revenues of the company is in-line with the Budget Forecast and take necessary steps in each quarter review to be aligned with the Forecasted revenue.
- Preparation of Yearly forecast for Projects, Manpower & Equipments to be aligned with Business Plan of the company.
- Responsible for the formulation and implementation of QMS in the company.

POSITION : NDT & QA/QC MANAGER

DURATION : FROM MARCH 2008 TO MAY 2008

EMPLOYER : NBTC, KUWAIT

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Responsible for all the NDT activities of the company.
- Special assignment provided for getting renewal of ASME Code Stamps.(U & PP Stamps)
- Training and Certification of NDT Personnel.
- Responsible for the purchase of all NDT equipments and consumables.
- Responsible for the effective implementation of QMS and organize Internal Audits

POSITION : QC MANAGER (PAST POSITION: WELDING & NDT ENGINEER)

DURATION : FROM FEB 1993 TO FEB 2008

EMPLOYER : HIDADA LTD., JEDDAH, K.S.A (WWW.HIDADA.COM.SA)

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Preparation & Monitoring of all Welding Activities of Shop floor. Preparation of Annual Budget for Welding.
- Technical Advisor for the company for all issues related to Welding and Liason with Saudi Aramco to ensure Welding Compliance as per Codes, Standards and Specifications.
- Suggest and implementation of all Welding Automation for the company and coordination with vendors for automation and Welding Cost Control.
- Drafting and approve all company technical procedures and work instruction related to Welding, NDT and QA/QC functions.
- Conducting & Organizing Internal Audits as per the requirements of ISO 9001:2000 to ensure compliance to Quality Manual and Procedures.
- Prepare and approve Technical Procedures and Documents – Visual Inspection, Dye Penetrant, Magnetic Particle, Radiographic Testing, Ultrasonic Testing, Post Weld Heat Treatment, Leak Test, Hydrostatic Test, Welding Consumable Control Procedure, Weld Repair Procedure, Project Quality Plan, Inspection and Test Plan(ITP), Welding Procedure Specifications, PQR, Weld Map, Welding Schedule and all other documents as required per project specification requirements.

RAZACK MOHAMED JAVIDH PMP®
QHSE / Project Management Manager – Construction

- Hands on experience on Welding Techniques, Inspection, NDT and QC activities at all stages of Project Planning, NDT and Fabrication.
- Review of Project Contract documents to identify any special QA/QC requirements for suitability of compliance and inform Sales and Estimation departments if any cost impact is involved.
- Controlling of documentation for the preparation of Final Dossier for submittal to client. Documentation Control of all Inspection Reports, Calibration Records, Welder Performance Certificates etc.
- Train and qualify company NDT inspectors as Level I&II in MT, UT, PT, VT or RT Methods.
- Working to the requirements of different industrial codes : ASME VIII, API 650, API 620, AWS D1.1, ANSI B31.1, ANSI B31.3, EN BS 287, API 560 and National Board inspection Code
- Expert in most types of welding process. SMAW, FCAW, SAW, GMAW, GTAW, & STUD welding.
- Responsible for Welding, NDT and QA/QC activities for different steel projects for the following customers:

Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Balcke Durr Inc., Hamoon, ABB, SCECO, GEA Power Cooling, Hanjung, Hundai Heavy Industries, Hitachi Zosen, Mitsui Eng.& Ship Building, Technip, Snamprogetti SPA, Saudi Aramco, SABIC, Praxair Inc., KTI SPA., Fluor Daniel, Bechtel, Petrokemya, BMH Marine, Saudi Oger, SAFCO, Hadeed, Daelim Industrial Co., Krupp Uhde, Siemens Power Generation.

POSITION : WELDING ENGINEER

DURATION : FROM 1991-1992

EMPLOYER : G.B. ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES (P) LTD, TRICHY, INDIA

A private sector company involved in the Fabrication of Pressure Vessels, Heat Exchangers and Boiler Economiser and Superheater Tubes.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Preparation of Welding Procedure Specifications, PQR's as per ASME Sec. IX and Indian Boiler Regulations.
- Performing Welding Inspection and NDT (UT, MT, RT & PT) work for fabricated Pressure Vessels, Piping work for Boilers.
- Radiographic Film Interpretation, Visual Inspection and monitor all activities of welding work for Pressure Vessels, Boilers and Pipings.
- Auditing of Shop-floor welding activities.
- Co-ordinating with third party Inspection agencies like BHEL, NTPC, Lloyds etc.
- Review of Engineering Fabrication drawings before releasing to shop fabrication.
- Review of Project Contract Technical Documents and providing feedback to Management on the Technical Feasibility of the Project. Personal Profile:

RAZACK MOHAMED JAVIDH PMP®
QHSE / Project Management Manager – Construction

POSITION : ENGINEER – QUALITY CONTROL AND INSPECTION
DURATION : FROM 1990 – 1991
EMPLOYER : TECH-SHARP ENGINEERS PVT. LTD. CHENNAI, INDIA

A private sector company involved in the fabrication and erection of pipelines especially for Nuclear Power Plants. The site work involved Fabrication and erection of Stainless Steel Pipelines for Kalpakkam Atomic Reprocessing Plant.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES :

- Fit-up and dimensional inspection of Pipelines before releasing for Welding.
- Monitoring welding activities as per WPS.
- Performance of Dye Penetrant Inspection on welds after Root Pass and Final Pass.
- Preparation and compilation of Inspection Reports

PERSONAL PROFILE :

Date of Birth : 21st November 1967.
Nationality : Indian
Marital Status : Married.

LANGUAGES PROFICIENCY

English, Tamil, Urdu, Malayalam, Hindi & Arabic (Basic)